Table des matières

Al Gi Mec 123590 AGM1 Al Gi Mec	5
Alexander Arms 147547 Ulfberht Alexander Arms (AA)	6
Allied Armament 158307 Browning M3 Aircraft	6
Alpha Wolf 195944 PCC Lone Wolf R & D	6
American Tactical Imports 158347 GSG MP40 Carbine German Sport Guns (GSG)	6
Anschutz 138261 MSR RX22 German Sport Guns (GSG)	8
Armalite 119555 AR-180B Armalite Incorporated	8
Arms East 184562 Semi Automatic RPD MK2 Wise Lite Arms	8
Astra Arms 175044 MG556 Astra Arms	8
B&T 122814 TP9 Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	8
BRP 128917 MG42SA BRP Corp	20
BS Ordnance 162466 Sten MARK 3 BS Ordnance	20
Barrett Firearms 45845 98 Barrett Firearms	20
Benelli 130062 MR1 Benelli	20
Beretta 125235 Rx4 Storm Beretta/Benelli	20
Black Creek Labs 196585 SRV2 Siberian Black Creek Labs	23
Bushmaster 41308 M17S Bushmaster Firearms	27
CZ 66645 CZ91S Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	30
Caracal 142979 CC10 Caracal	33
Chiappa Firearms 196092 CBR-9R Chiappa Firearms Limited	34
Chinese Service Rifle 66408 Type 68 Chinese State Arsenal, Factory 0101	34
Cobra 21476 Cobra Rhodesian State Arsenal	35
Crusader Arms 197367 Crusader 9 Spectre Ltd	35
Czech Small Arms 145651 SA VZ61 Combat Czech Small Arms (CSA)	35
Czech Weapons 189928 CSV-9 Czech Weapons	36
DMax 18460 Auto Pistol DMax	37
DSA Incorporated 136657 RPDS Wise Lite Arms	42
Desert Ordnance 161986 M60E4 US Ordnance Incorporated	42
Desert Tech 152991 MDR Desert Tech	43
EAA 147639 Appeal Tanfoglio, Fratelli	45



EMEI 142760 197NSR Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	45
Excel Arms 138160 X-5.7R Excel Industries	45
FAMAE 118426 SAF SA Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	46
FEG 120040 KGPF Femaru Fegyver es Gepgyar RT (FEG)	47
FN 3756 CAL Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	48
Fabrica Militar de Armas Portatiles 144219 FMK5 Fabrica Militar de Armas Portatiles	50
Freedom Ordnance 180283 FX-9 Freedom Ordnance	50
Garys Gunsmithing 120405 Phoenix Garys Gunsmithing	51
Gepard 165028 GM6 Lynx Romanian State Arsenal, Cugir	52
German Sport Guns 139822 GSG Sturmgewehr StG44 German Sport Guns (GSG)	52
Grand Power 185843 Stribog SR9A1 Grand Power	53
Heckler & Koch 19655 SL6 Heckler & Koch (HK)	57
Hi-Point Firearms 31525 995 Beemiller	62
Hill & Mac Gunworks 167502 STG Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	63
Holloway Arms 36972 7 Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	64
ISSC 132192 MK22 German Sport Guns (GSG)	66
Irunguns 198338 Chico Irunguns	66
Jard 147862 J48 Jard	66
Just Right Carbines 19204 JR Pistol Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	67
K&M Arms 149886 M17S-C K&M Arms	68
KCG 197106 RPD Semi-Automatic Kiwi's Custom Guns	69
Kel Tec 37129 Sub-9 Kel Tec CNC Industries	69
Kodiak Defence 182762 WK180C Kodiak Defence	79
Kommando 128930 Kommando Lacoste Engineering	81
Kommando Arms Manufacturing 21190 Paramax Kommando Arms Manufacturing	81
Kriss 127727 Kriss Vector CRB/SO Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	82
LDP 128922 LDP Lacoste Engineering	87
LUSA 125559 LUSA A2 LUSA USA	87
Lakeside Machine 122852 Vindicator BF1 Lakeside Machine	87
Lithgow Arms 190662 F90S 508 Thales Australia	87
Lockhart Tactical 196562 Raven Lockhart Tactical	88



Lucznik 118955 BRS99 Lucznik	89
M+M 153447 M10X M+M Incorporated	89
MARCOLMAR Firearms 196760 CZ VZ59 MarColMar Firearms	90
MK Arms 34480 MK760 MK Arms	90
Mauser 195019 Mauser StG44 German Sport Guns (GSG)	90
Micor Defense 142062 Leader 50 Micor Defense	91
Midwest Metal Creations 196583 MG13 Midwest Metal Creations	91
Motiuk Manufacturing 181402 MG3-S Motiuk Manufacturing	91
Mountain Machine Works 143845 AR-180B Mountain Machine Works (MMW)/Armalite Incorporated	91
NoDak Spud 172187 NDS-18S NoDak Spud (NDS)	91
Norinco 129752 Type 97A Sniper Rifle Chinese State Arsenals	92
Northwest Imports 45004 Browning M1919A4 Northwest Imports	93
Ohio Ordnance Works 44194 BAR M1918A3 Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	93
Pioneer Arms Corporation 136240 PPS43-C Pioneer Arms Corporation	94
Polish State Arsenals 31682 PM84 Polish State Arsenal, Radom	94
Polish Submachine Gun 196628 PM63-C Pioneer Arms Corporation	94
Poly Technologies 140978 T97NS Prototype Chinese State Arsenals	94
Prairie Gun Works 196060 Direwolf Prairie Gun Works	95
Project Guns 142561 RPD Semi-Automatic Project Guns	95
Radom 196117 Grot Polish State Arsenal, Radom	95
Rapid Fire 124986 Browning M1919A4 Rapid Fire	96
Rhineland Arms 197506 FG9 Rhineland Arms	96
Rhodesian Submachine Gun 196527 R76 Northwood Developments	96
Robinson Armament 59397 M96 Expeditionary Rifle Robinson Armament (RA)	98
Ruger 26473 Police Carbine Sturm Ruger	100
SBI 197763 Lynx 180B Spectre Ballistics International	101
SDM 196637 SMG9 Sino Defense Manufacturing (SDM)	102
SIG 120819 SG540 Manufacture de Machines du Haut Rhin (MANURHIN)	102
SaskSten 129614 Sten MARK 2 SaskSten	102
Sero 136016 GM6 Lynx Sero	103
Sima Cefar 24443 MGP14 Peruvian State Arsenal, Sima Cefar	104

Smith & Wesson 197552 M&P FPC Smith & Wesson	104
Special Weapons 120645 Omega 760 Special Weapons	104
Spectre Ltd 196276 WS-MCR Spectre Ltd	104
Sport Systeme Dittrich 126518 BD38 Sport Systeme Dittrich	105
Springfield Armory 197099 Hellion Springfield Armory	106
St George Arms 187922 Leader 50 A1 K&M Arms	106
Steele, G M 125981 GM16 Steele, G M	106
Sten 181762 MARK 2 Longbranch Copy	107
Sterling 31128 MARK 5 Police Carbine Sterling	107
Sterling Arms International 197056 R18 MK2 Sterling Arms International Inc.	108
T-15 Industries 126844 Sten MARK 2 SA	108
TNW 64203 Browning M2 Heavy Barrel Technetwork (TNW)	108
Tanfoglio 136020 Appeal Tanfoglio, Fratelli	110
Taurus 136198 CT9 G2 Taurus	111
Tavor 119872 21 TSR Israel Military Industries (IMI)	111
Ternion 197641 T07 Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	114
Thureon Defense 134901 SA Thureon Defense	114
Tippmann Arms 37834 Browning M1917 1/2 Scale Tippmann Arms	116
Tommy Built Tactical 196913 TG36 Tommy Built Tactical	
True North Arms 197949 WK180C Elite Machining	117
US Ordnance Incorporated 117328 Browning M1919A6 US Ordnance Incorporated	117
Unknown 198295 VZ61 Skorpion 3D Printed	117
Valkyrie Arms 44723 Browning M1919A4 Valkyrie Arms	118
Walther 56756 WA2000 Walther	118
Wells Custom Gunmakers 196468 Browning M1919A4 Wells Custom Gunmakers LLC	118
Winchester 133585 SX-AR Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	118
Wise Lite Arms 136658 RPD Semi-Automatic Wise Lite Arms	118
Xtreme Gun 197240 WX-MCR Xtreme Gun (XG)	119
Zastava 52917 M84 Skorpion Zavodi Crvena Zastava	119
Zastava Arms 124942 MG42S Zastava Arms	120
Zlatoust 138060 PKSK Zlatoust	120

Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Al Gi Mec	123590	1	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	15	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	2	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	20	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	3	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	4	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	6	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	5	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	6	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	7	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	8	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	9	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	10	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	11	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	30 LUGER	5	400	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	12	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	30 LUGER	10	400	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	14	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	15	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	15	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	20	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	16	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	5	550	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	17	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	5	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	18	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	5	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97
	123590	19	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO SHORT	11	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 97



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Al Gi Mec	123590	20	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO SHORT	10	410	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 97
	123590	21	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO SHORT	5	410	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 97
	123590	22	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	573	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 97
	123590	23	AGM1	Al Gi Mec	Carabine	Semi- automatique	30 ADOLPH EXPRESS	5	573	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 97
Alexander Arms	147547	1	Ulfberht	Alexander Arms (AA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	338 LAPUA MAG	5	686	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 19 [.]
	147547	2	Ulfberht	Alexander Arms (AA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	338 LAPUA MAG	10	686	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 19
Allied Armament	158307	1	Browning M3 Aircraft		Version commerce	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	0	1 143	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 106(b
	158308	1	Browning M2 Heavy Barrel		Version commerce	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	0	1 143	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 106(a
	158310	1	Shpagin PPSh41	Allied Armament	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM TOKAREV	5	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 174(a
	158310	2	Shpagin PPSh41	Allied Armament	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM TOKAREV	35	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 174(a
	158310	3	Shpagin PPSh41	Allied Armament	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM TOKAREV	71	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 174(a
Alpha Wolf	195944	1	PCC	Lone Wolf R & D	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 98
	195944	2	PCC	Lone Wolf R & D	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 98
	195944	3	PCC	Lone Wolf R & D	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 98
	195944	4	PCC	Lone Wolf R & D	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 98
American Tactical Imports	158347	1	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	414	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 172(a
	158347	2	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	23	414	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 172(a
	158347	3	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	274	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 172(a



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
American Tactical Imports	158347	4	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	274	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(a)
	158347	5	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	28	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(a)
	158347	6	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	253	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(a)
	158347	7	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	253	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(a)
	158347	8	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	253	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(a)
	158347	9	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	23	253	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(a)
	158348	1	GSG Sturmgewehr StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	2	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(a)
	158348	2	GSG Sturmgewehr StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(a)
	158348	3	GSG Sturmgewehr StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	15	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(a)
	158348	4	GSG Sturmgewehr StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	25	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(a)
	195456	1	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195456	2	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195456	3	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	110	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195456	4	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195456	5	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195456	6	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	110	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195934	1	GSG MP40 P	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	274	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(b)
	195934	2	GSG MP40 P	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	274	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(b)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Anschutz	138261	1	MSR RX22	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(a)
	138261	3	MSR RX22	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	450	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(a)
Armalite	119555	1	AR-180B	Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	490	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	119555	2	AR-180B	Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	490	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	119555	3	AR-180B	Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	462	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	119555	4	AR-180B	Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	462	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	119555	5	AR-180B	Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	557	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	119555	6	AR-180B	Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	557	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	119555	7	AR-180B	Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM GRENDEL	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	119555	8	AR-180B	Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
Arms East	184562	1	Semi Automatic RPD MK2	Wise Lite Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	0	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(a)
Astra Arms	175044	1	MG556	Astra Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	486	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 130
	175044	2	MG556	Astra Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	486	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 130
	175044	3	MG556	Astra Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	486	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 130
В&Т	122814	1	TP9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(a)
	122814	2	TP9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(a)
	122814	3	TP9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(a)
	122814	4	TP9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	122814	5	TP9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(a)
	122814	6	TP9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	5	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(a)
	122814	7	TP9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	25	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(a)
	122814	8	TP9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(a)
	127621	1	TP9US	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109
	127621	2	TP9US	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109
	127621	3	TP9US	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109
	127621	4	TP9US	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109
	127621	5	TP9US	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109
	127621	6	TP9US	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109
	127991	1	TP9 Canada	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(b)
	127991	2	TP9 Canada	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(b)
	127991	3	TP9 Canada	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(b)
	127991	4	TP9 Canada	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(b)
	127991	5	TP9 Canada	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(b)
	127991	6	TP9 Canada	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	130	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 109(b)
	147899	1	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 WHISPER	5	265	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	2	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 WHISPER	30	265	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	147899	3	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 WHISPER	5	310	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	4	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 WHISPER	30	310	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	5	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 WHISPER	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	6	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 WHISPER	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	7	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	265	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	8	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	265	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	9	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	310	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	10	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	310	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	11	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 WHISPER	5	280	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	12	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 WHISPER	30	280	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	13	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	280	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	14	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	280	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	16	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	222	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147899	17	APC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	222	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	147902	1	APC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	310	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(a)
	147902	2	APC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	400	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(a)
	147902	3	APC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	310	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(a)
	147902	4	APC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	400	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	147902	5	APC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(a)
	147902	6	APC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(a)
	147902	7	APC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	264	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(a)
	147902	8	APC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(a)
	147902	9	APC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	222	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(a)
	154066	1	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	478	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	154066	2	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	478	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	154066	3	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	478	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	154066	4	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	478	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	154066	5	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	478	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	154066	6	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	154066	7	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	154066	8	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	154066	9	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	154066	10	P26	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 108
	171722	1	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	2	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	3	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	171722	4	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	5	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	6	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	7	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	8	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	9	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	10	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	11	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	12	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	13	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	14	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	15	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	16	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	5	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	17	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	25	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171722	18	APC9-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(d)
	171723	1	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	2	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	3	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	17	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	171723	4	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	25	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	5	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	7	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	17	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	8	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	25	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	9	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	11	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	17	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	12	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	25	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	13	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	15	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	16	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	17	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	171723	18	APC45	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	177862	1	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	2	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	3	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	4	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	5	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	6	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	177862	7	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	153	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	8	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	153	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	9	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	153	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	10	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	153	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	11	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	153	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	177862	12	KH9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	153	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(i)
	181143	1	APC223-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	264	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(b)
	181143	2	APC223-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	310	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(b)
	181143	3	APC223-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	400	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(b)
	181143	4	APC223-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(b)
	181143	5	APC223-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	310	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(b)
	181143	6	APC223-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	400	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(b)
	181143	7	APC223-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(b)
	184202	1	GHM9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	179	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(g)
	184202	2	GHM9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	179	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(g)
	184202	3	GHM9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	179	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(g)
	184202	4	GHM9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	179	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(g)
	184202	5	GHM9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	179	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(g)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	184202	6	GHM9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(g)
	184202	7	GHM9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(g)
	184202	8	GHM9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	225	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(g)
	194723	1	APC308-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	482	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(c)
	194723	2	APC308-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	482	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(c)
	194723	3	APC308-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(c)
	194723	4	APC308-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(c)
	194723	5	APC308-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	363	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(c)
	194723	6	APC308-SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	253	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(c)
	195152	1	GHM-G	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	179	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(h)
	195152	2	GHM-G	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(h)
	195152	3	GHM-G	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(h)
	195152	4	GHM-G	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	225	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(h)
	195939	1	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	4	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	5	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	7	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	8	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	195939	10	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	11	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	13	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	14	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	17	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	25	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	18	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	19	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	20	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	21	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	195939	22	APC-G SA	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(e)
	196758	5	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	150	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	6	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	150	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	7	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	150	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	8	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	150	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	9	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	10	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	11	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	12	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	196758	13	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM FX	10	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	14	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM FX	20	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	15	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM FX	30	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	16	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	17	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	150	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	18	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	19	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	150	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	20	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	21	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	170	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	22	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	167	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	23	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196758	24	SPC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(k)
	196840	1	GHM-320	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(f)
	196840	2	GHM-320	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	179	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(f)
	196840	3	GHM-320	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	225	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(f)
	196840	4	GHM-320	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(f)
	196996	1	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	114	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	196996	2	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	138	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	196996	3	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	138	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	196996	4	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	138	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	196996	5	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	138	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	196996	6	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	138	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	196996	7	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	196996	8	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	110	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	196996	9	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	138	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	196996	13	APC9K	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	138	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	197126	1	APC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	197126	2	APC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	197126	3	APC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	197126	4	APC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	21	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	197126	5	APC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	180	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	197126	6	APC9	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	197174	1	SPC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	222	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(j)
	197174	2	SPC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	264	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(j)
	197174	3	SPC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	308	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(j)
	197174	4	SPC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(j)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
B&T	197174	5	SPC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	222	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(j)
	197174	6	SPC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	264	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(j)
	197174	7	SPC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	308	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(j)
	197174	8	SPC223	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(j)
	197175	1	SPC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	222	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(l)
	197175	2	SPC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	264	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(l)
	197175	3	SPC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	308	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(l)
	197175	4	SPC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(l)
	197175	5	SPC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	222	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(l)
	197175	6	SPC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	264	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(l)
	197175	7	SPC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	308	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(l)
	197175	8	SPC300	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107(l)
	198396	1	APC10	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	198396	2	APC10	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	15	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	198396	3	APC10	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	20	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	198396	4	APC10	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	30	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	199699	1	APC9 SD	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	146	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	199699	2	APC9 SD	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	146	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
В&Т	199699	3	APC9 SD	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	146	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	199699	4	APC9 SD	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	146	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	199699	5	APC9 SD	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	146	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	199705	1	APC90	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	308	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
	199705	2	APC90	Brugger & Thomet (B&T)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	308	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 107
BRP	128917	1	MG42SA	BRP Corp	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	0	533	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 138(a)
	128917	2	MG42SA	BRP Corp	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	0	533	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 138(a
BS Ordnance	162466	1	Sten MARK 3	BS Ordnance	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	202	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 177(a
	162466	2	Sten MARK 3	BS Ordnance	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	202	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 177(a)
Barrett Firearms	45845	1	98	Barrett Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	338 LAPUA MAG	10	610	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 192
	45845	2	98	Barrett Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	338 LAPUA MAG	5	610	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 192
Benelli	130062	1	MR1	Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 100
	130062	2	MR1	Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	318	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 100
	130062	3	MR1	Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	508	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 100
	130062	4	MR1	Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	508	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 100
	130062	5	MR1	Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	318	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 100
	130062	7	MR1	Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 100
Beretta	125235	1	Rx4 Storm	Beretta/Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 103



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Beretta	125235	2	Rx4 Storm	Beretta/Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 103
	125235	3	Rx4 Storm	Beretta/Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 103
	125235	4	Rx4 Storm	Beretta/Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 103
	125235	5	Rx4 Storm	Beretta/Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 103
	125235	6	Rx4 Storm	Beretta/Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 103
	125235	7	Rx4 Storm	Beretta/Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 103
	125235	8	Rx4 Storm	Beretta/Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 103
	125235	9	Rx4 Storm	Beretta/Benelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 103
	139451	1	ARX160-22	Umarex	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(b)
	139451	2	ARX160-22	Umarex	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	20	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(b)
	139451	3	ARX160-22	Umarex	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	5	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(b)
	139451	4	ARX160-22	Umarex	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	30	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(b)
	139452	1	ARX160-22 Pistol	Umarex	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	216	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(c)
	139452	2	ARX160-22 Pistol	Umarex	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	22 LR	20	216	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(c)
	139452	3	ARX160-22 Pistol	Umarex	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	22 LR	5	216	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(c)
	139452	4	ARX160-22 Pistol	Umarex	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	22 LR	30	216	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(c)
	143581	1	ARX100	Beretta USA Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(a)
	143581	2	ARX100	Beretta USA Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Beretta	143581	3	ARX100	Beretta USA Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(a)
	143581	4	ARX100	Beretta USA Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(a)
	143581	5	ARX100	Beretta USA Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(a)
	143581	6	ARX100	Beretta USA Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(a)
	143581	7	ARX100	Beretta USA Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(a)
	143581	8	ARX100	Beretta USA Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(a)
	143581	9	ARX100	Beretta USA Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101(a)
	197361	1	ARX200	Beretta	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101
	197361	2	ARX200	Beretta	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101
	197361	3	ARX200	Beretta	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 101
	197376	1	PMXS	Beretta	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 102
	197376	2	PMXS	Beretta	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 102
	197376	3	PMXS	Beretta	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	20	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 102
	197376	4	PMXS	Beretta	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	20	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 102
	197376	5	PMXS	Beretta	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 102
	197376	6	PMXS	Beretta	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 102
	197376	7	PMXS	Beretta	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	5	175	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 102
	197376	8	PMXS	Beretta	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	5	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 102



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Black Creek Labs	196585	1	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	2	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	3	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	4	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	5	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	6	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	7	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	8	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	9	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	10	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	11	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	12	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	13	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	241	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	14	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	15	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	16	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	17	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	18	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Black Creek Labs	196585	19	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	241	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	21	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	22	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	23	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	24	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	241	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	25	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	26	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	27	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	28	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	29	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	30	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	31	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	32	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	33	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	34	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	35	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	36	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	37	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Black Creek Labs	196585	38	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	39	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	40	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	41	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	42	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	43	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	44	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	45	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	46	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	47	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	48	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	49	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	50	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	51	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	52	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	53	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196585	54	SRV2 Siberian	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(b)
	196613	1	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Black Creek Labs	196613	2	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	3	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	4	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	5	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	6	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	7	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	8	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	9	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	10	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	11	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	12	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	13	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	14	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	15	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	16	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	17	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	18	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	19	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Black Creek Labs	196613	20	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	196613	21	SRV2 Badger	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(a)
	198946	1	SRV2 Grizzly	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	198946	2	SRV2 Grizzly	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	198946	3	SRV2 Grizzly	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM CREEDMOOR	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	198946	4	SRV2 Grizzly	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM CREEDMOOR	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	198946	5	SRV2 Grizzly	Black Creek Labs	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
Bushmaster	41308	1	M17S	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	546	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110
	41308	2	M17S	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	546	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110
	41308	3	M17S	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	546	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110
	41308	4	M17S	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	546	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110
	127748	1	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	2	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	3	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	4	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	5	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	6	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	7	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Bushmaster	127748	8	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	9	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	10	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	11	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	12	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	13	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	14	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	15	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	16	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	17	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	18	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	19	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	20	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	21	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	22	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	26	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	23	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	24	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	26	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	127748	25	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Bushmaster	127748	26	ACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	26	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	1	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	2	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	3	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	4	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	5	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	6	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	7	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	478	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	8	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	317	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	9	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	10	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	11	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	12	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	13	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	14	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	450 BUSHMASTER	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	15	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	478	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	16	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161
	133580	17	BACR	Bushmaster Firearms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	450 BUSHMASTER	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 161



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
CZ	66645	1	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	2	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	12	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	3	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	24	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	4	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	30	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	5	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	6	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	12	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	7	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	24	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	8	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	30	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	9	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	10	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	12	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	11	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	24	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	12	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	30	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	13	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	14	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	10	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	15	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	16	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	32 AUTO	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	66645	17	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version	Semi-	32 AUTO	10	115	RAFP, partie 1,



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
CZ					commerce	automatique				alinéa 119(a)
	66645	18	CZ91S	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	32 AUTO	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(a)
	185383	1	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	411	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	185383	2	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	411	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	185383	3	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	277	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	185383	4	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	380	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	185383	5	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	392	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	185383	6	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	411	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	185383	7	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	277	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	185383	8	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	380	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	185383	9	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	392	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	185383	10	CZ805 Bren S1	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	411	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(a)
	196384	1	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	2	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	3	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	4	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	5	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	6	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
CZ	196384	7	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	8	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	9	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	10	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	360	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	11	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	360	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	12	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	360	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	13	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	360	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	14	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	212	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	15	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	212	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	16	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	360	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	17	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	360	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	18	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	19	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	20	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	21	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	25	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196384	26	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	1	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	356	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
CZ	196391	2	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	356	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	3	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	4	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	5	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	6	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	7	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	8	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	9	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	356	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	10	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	11	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	12	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	356	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	13	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
	196391	14	CZ Bren 2 Ms	Ceska Zbrojovka (CZ)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 117(b)
Caracal	142979	1	CC10	Caracal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 111
	142979	2	CC10	Caracal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 111
	142979	3	CC10	Caracal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	18	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 111
	142979	4	CC10	Caracal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	235	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 111
	142979	5	CC10	Caracal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	235	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 111



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Caracal	142979	6	CC10	Caracal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	18	235	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 111
	142979	7	CC10	Caracal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	235	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 111
Chiappa Firearms	196092	1	CBR-9R	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(b)
	196092	3	CBR-9R	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(b)
	196092	4	CBR-9R	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	18	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(b)
	196092	5	CBR-9R	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(b)
	196092	9	CBR-9R	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(b)
	197560	1	CBR-9	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(a)
	197560	2	CBR-9	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	18	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(a)
	197560	3	CBR-9	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(a)
	197560	4	CBR-9	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(a)
	197560	5	CBR-9	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	18	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(a)
	197560	6	CBR-9	Chiappa Firearms Limited	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 199(a)
Chinese Service Rifle	66408	1	Type 68	Chinese State Arsenal, Factory 0101	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 112
	66408	2	Type 68	Chinese State Arsenal, Factory 0101	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	15	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 112
	66408	3	Type 68	Chinese State Arsenal, Factory 0101	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 112
	66444	1	Type 63	Chinese State Arsenal, Factory 0101	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 112
	66444	2	Type 63	Chinese State Arsenal, Factory 0101	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	15	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 112



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Chinese Service Rifle	66444	3	Type 63	Chinese State Arsenal, Factory 0101	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 112
Cobra	21476	1	Cobra	Rhodesian State Arsenal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	250	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 115
	21476	2	Cobra	Rhodesian State Arsenal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	250	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 115
	118013	1	MARK 1 Carbine	Rhodesian State Arsenal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 115(a)
	118013	2	MARK 1 Carbine	Rhodesian State Arsenal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 115(a)
	120476	1	MARK 2 Carbine	Rhodesian State Arsenal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 115(b)
	120476	2	MARK 2 Carbine	Rhodesian State Arsenal	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 115(b)
Crusader Arms	197367	1	Crusader 9	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(c)
	197367	2	Crusader 9	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(c)
	197554	1	Sentinel	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(d)
	198085	1	Templar	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	567	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	198085	4	Templar	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	474	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
Czech Small Arms	145651	1	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	32 AUTO	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	2	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	3	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	10	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	4	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	5	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	32 AUTO	10	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	6	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	32 AUTO	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Czech Small Arms	145651	7	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	8	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	9	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	10	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	10	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	10	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	11	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	12	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	13	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	25	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	15	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	25	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
	145651	16	SA VZ61 Combat	Czech Small Arms (CSA)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	25	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(b)
Czech Weapons	189928	1	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	195	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	2	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	14	195	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	3	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	195	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	4	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	195	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	5	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	6	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	14	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	7	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	8	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Czech Weapons	189928	9	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	10	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	14	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	11	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	12	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	13	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	14	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	14	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	15	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
	189928	16	CSV-9	Czech Weapons	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 120
DMax	18460	1	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	2	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	3	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	4	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	30	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	5	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	30	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	6	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	30	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	7	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	8	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	9	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	10	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
DMax	18460	11	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	12	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	13	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	14	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	15	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	16	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	17	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	18	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	19	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	20	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	21	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	22	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	30	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	23	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	30	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	24	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	30	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	25	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	5	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	26	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	27	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	28	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
DMax	18460	29	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	30	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	31	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	32	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	33	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	34	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	35	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	36	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	37	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	41 AE	5	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	38	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	41 AE	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	39	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	41 AE	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	40	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	41 AE	10	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	41	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	41 AE	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	42	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	41 AE	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	43	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	41 AE	30	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	44	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	41 AE	30	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	45	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	41 AE	30	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	46	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	5	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
DMax	18460	47	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	48	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	49	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	10	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	50	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	51	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	52	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	30	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	53	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	30	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	18460	54	Auto Pistol	DMax	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	30	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	1	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	2	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	3	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	4	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	5	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	41 AE	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	6	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	7	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	8	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	9	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	10	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
DMax	126160	11	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	12	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	13	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	41 AE	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	14	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	41 AE	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	15	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	16	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	17	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	18	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	19	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	30	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	20	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	21	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	22	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	30	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	23	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	10	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	24	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	38 SUPER AUTO	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	25	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	41 AE	30	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	26	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	41 AE	10	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	27	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	41 AE	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	28	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	30	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
DMax	126160	29	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	30	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	31	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	32	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	33	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	34	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	35	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
	126160	36	Auto Carbine	DMax	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 123
DSA Incorporated	136657	1	RPDS	Wise Lite Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	0	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(b)
	136657	2	RPDS	Wise Lite Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	0	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(b)
	142419	1	RPDS	DSA Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	0	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(b)
	142419	2	RPDS	DSA Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	0	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(b)
	142419	3	RPDS	DSA Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	6.5MM GRENDEL	0	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(b)
	142419	4	RPDS	DSA Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	6.5MM GRENDEL	0	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(b)
	142419	5	RPDS	DSA Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	0	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(b)
	142419	6	RPDS	DSA Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	0	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(b)
Desert Ordnance	161986	1	M60E4	US Ordnance Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	427	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 188
	161986	3	M60E4	US Ordnance Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	559	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 188



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Desert Tech	152991	1	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	2	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	191	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	3	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	4	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	5	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	6	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.8MM SPC	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	7	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	8	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	9	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	10	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	11	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	12	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	13	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	14	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	15	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM CREEDMOOR	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	152991	16	MDR	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM CREEDMOOR	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	1	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	292	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	2	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	292	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Desert Tech	197281	3	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	292	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	4	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	5	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	6	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	7	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	8	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	9	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	10	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	11	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	12	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM CREEDMOOR	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	13	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM CREEDMOOR	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	14	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM CREEDMOOR	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	15	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	16	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	17	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	292	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	18	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	292	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	19	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	292	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122
	197281	20	MDRX	Desert Tech	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	30	292	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 122



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
EAA	147639	1	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
	147639	2	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	10	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
EMEI	142760	1	T97NSR	Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(a)
	142760	2	T97NSR	Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(a)
	162786	1	Type NQU03	Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	620	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(c)
	162786	2	Type NQU03	Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	620	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(c)
	196227	1	T97NSR-A	Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(b)
	196227	2	T97NSR-A	Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(b)
Excel Arms	138160	1	X-5.7R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	10	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193
	138160	2	X-5.7R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	5	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193
	138160	4	X-5.7R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193
	138160	5	X-5.7R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193
	138160	6	X-5.7R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193
	138160	7	X-5.7R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193
	166262	1	X-9R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193
	166262	2	X-9R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193
	166262	7	X-9R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193
	166262	8	X-9R	Excel Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 193



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
FAMAE	118426	1	SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(b)
	118426	2	SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(b)
	118426	3	SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(b)
	118426	4	SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(b)
	118426	5	SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(b)
	118426	6	SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	20	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(b)
	118426	7	SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(b)
	118664	3	MINI SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(a)
	118664	4	MINI SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(a)
	118664	5	MINI SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(a)
	118664	6	MINI SAF SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	125	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(a)
	142985	1	SG540-1 ERE Elite	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(c)
	142985	2	SG540-1 ERE Elite	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(c)
	142985	3	SG540-1 ERE Elite	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(c)
	143000	1	SG542-1 ERE Elite	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(e)
	143000	2	SG542-1 ERE Elite	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(e)
	143000	3	SG542-1 ERE Elite	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(e)
	143001	1	SG543-1 ERE Tactical Elite	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(g)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
FAMAE	143001	2	SG543-1 ERE Tactical Elite	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(g)
	143001	3	SG543-1 ERE Tactical Elite	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(g)
	146047	1	SG542-1 SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(f)
	146047	2	SG542-1 SA	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(f)
	150726	1	SG540-1 TI	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(d)
	150726	2	SG540-1 TI	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(d)
	150726	3	SG540-1 TI	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(d)
	150727	1	SG543-1 TI	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(h)
	150727	2	SG543-1 TI	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(h)
	150727	3	SG543-1 TI	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(h)
	150727	4	SG543-1 TI	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(h)
	150727	5	SG543-1 TI	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	30 CARBINE	5	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(h)
	150727	6	SG543-1 TI	Fabrica y Maestranzas del Ejercito (FAMAE)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	30 CARBINE	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173(h)
FEG	120040	1	KGPF	Femaru Fegyver es Gepgyar RT (FEG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 126
	120040	2	KGPF	Femaru Fegyver es Gepgyar RT (FEG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 126
	120040	3	KGPF	Femaru Fegyver es Gepgyar RT (FEG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 126
	120040	5	KGPF	Femaru Fegyver es Gepgyar RT (FEG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	190	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 126
	120040	6	KGPF	Femaru Fegyver es Gepgyar RT (FEG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	190	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 126



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
FEG	120040	7	KGPF	Femaru Fegyver es Gepgyar RT (FEG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	190	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 126
	120040	8	KGPF	Femaru Fegyver es Gepgyar RT (FEG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 126
FN	3756	1	CAL	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	465	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 127
	3756	2	CAL	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	465	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 127
	3756	3	CAL	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	25	465	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 127
	3756	4	CAL	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	465	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 127
	125118	1	PS90	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 132
	125118	2	PS90	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 132
	125118	3	PS90	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 132
	125118	4	PS90	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	50	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 132
	125118	5	PS90	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	5	263	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 132
	125118	6	PS90	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 132
	125118	7	PS90	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	5	495	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 132
	125118	8	PS90	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	5	484	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 132
	125704	1	FS2000	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 128
	125704	2	FS2000	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 128
	125704	3	FS2000	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 128
	125704	4	FS2000	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 128



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
FN	125704	5	FS2000	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 128
	125704	6	FS2000	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 128
	125704	7	FS2000	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 128
	128258	1	FNAR	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	128258	2	FNAR	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	128258	3	FNAR	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	128258	4	FNAR	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	128258	5	FNAR	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	128258	6	FNAR	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	128258	7	FNAR	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	128258	8	FNAR	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	128258	9	FNAR	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	129192	1	SCAR 16S	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(b)
	129192	2	SCAR 16S	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(b)
	129192	3	SCAR 16S	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(b)
	129192	4	SCAR 16S	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(b)
	129193	1	SCAR 17S	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(c)
	129193	2	SCAR 17S	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(c)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
FN	129193	3	SCAR 17S	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(c)
	129193	4	SCAR 17S	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(c)
	194839	1	SCAR 20S	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(d)
	194839	2	SCAR 20S	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(d)
	194839	3	SCAR 20S	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(d)
	194839	4	SCAR 20S	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM CREEDMOOR	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(d)
	194839	5	SCAR 20S	Fabrique Nationale Manufacturing Inc (FNMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM CREEDMOOR	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(d)
Fabrica Militar de Armas Portatiles	144219	1	FMK5	Fabrica Militar de Armas Portatiles	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	290	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 124
	144219	2	FMK5	Fabrica Militar de Armas Portatiles	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	40	290	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 124
Freedom Ordnance	180283	1	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	2	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	3	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	4	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	5	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	6	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	7	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	8	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	9	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Freedom Ordnance	180283	10	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	11	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	12	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	13	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	14	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	15	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	16	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	17	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	114	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	18	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	19	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	123	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	20	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	102	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	21	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	178	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	180283	22	FX-9	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
	199095	1	FX-9C	Freedom Ordnance	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 134
Garys Gunsmithing	120405	1	Phoenix	Garys Gunsmithing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	4	195	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 163
	120405	2	Phoenix	Garys Gunsmithing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	195	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 163
	120405	3	Phoenix	Garys Gunsmithing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	22	195	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 163
	120405	4	Phoenix	Garys Gunsmithing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	195	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 163



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Gepard	165028	1	GM6 Lynx	Romanian State Arsenal, Cugir	Carabine	Semi- automatique	12.7X107 RUSSIAN	5	730	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 135
	165028	2	GM6 Lynx	Romanian State Arsenal, Cugir	Carabine	Semi- automatique	12.7X107 RUSSIAN	8	730	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 135
	165028	3	GM6 Lynx	Romanian State Arsenal, Cugir	Carabine	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	5	730	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 135
	165028	4	GM6 Lynx	Romanian State Arsenal, Cugir	Carabine	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	8	730	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 135
German Sport Guns	139822	1	GSG Sturmgewehr StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	2	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(b)
	139822	2	GSG Sturmgewehr StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(b)
	139822	3	GSG Sturmgewehr StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	15	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(b)
	139822	4	GSG Sturmgewehr StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	25	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(b)
	157786	1	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	24	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(c)
	157786	2	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(c)
	157786	3	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(c)
	157786	4	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	24	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(c)
	157786	5	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(c)
	157786	6	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(c)
	157786	7	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	255	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(c)
	157786	8	GSG MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	255	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(c)
	165582	1	GSG-15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(e)
	165582	2	GSG-15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(e)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
German Sport Guns	165582	3	GSG-15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	273	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(e)
	165582	4	GSG-15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(e)
	165582	5	GSG-15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(e)
	165582	7	GSG-15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(e)
	165582	8	GSG-15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	452	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(e)
	195454	1	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195454	2	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195454	3	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	110	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195454	5	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195454	8	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195454	9	GSG-16	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	110	230	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 139
	195935	1	GSG MP40 Pistol	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	274	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(d)
	195935	2	GSG MP40 Pistol	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	274	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(d)
	195935	3	GSG MP40 Pistol	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	258	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(d)
	195935	4	GSG MP40 Pistol	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	258	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(d)
Grand Power	185843	1	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	2	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	3	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Grand Power	185843	4	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	5	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	6	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	7	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	8	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	9	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	10	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	11	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	12	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	13	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	14	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	15	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	16	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	17	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	18	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	19	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185843	20	Stribog SR9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(g)
	185844	1	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Grand Power	185844	2	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	3	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	4	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	5	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	6	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	7	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	8	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	9	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	10	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	11	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	12	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	13	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	14	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	15	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	16	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	17	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	18	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185844	19	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Grand Power	185844	20	Stribog SR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(h)
	185845	1	Stribog SP9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(b)
	185845	2	Stribog SP9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(b)
	185845	3	Stribog SP9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(b)
	185845	4	Stribog SP9A1	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(b)
	185846	1	Stribog SP9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(c)
	185846	2	Stribog SP9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(c)
	185846	3	Stribog SP9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(c)
	185846	4	Stribog SP9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(c)
	197384	1	Stribog SP9A3	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(d)
	197384	2	Stribog SP9A3	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(d)
	197384	3	Stribog SP9A3	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(d)
	197384	4	Stribog SP9A3	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(d)
	197385	1	Stribog SP9A3G	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(e)
	197385	2	Stribog SP9A3G	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(e)
	197386	1	Stribog SP9A3S	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	127	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(f)
	197386	2	Stribog SP9A3S	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	127	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(f)
	197387	1	Stribog RSR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	342	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Grand Power	197387	2	Stribog RSR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	342	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(a)
	197387	3	Stribog RSR9A2	Grand Power	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	342	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 141(a)
Heckler & Koch	19655	1	SL6	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	4	450	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	19655	2	SL6	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	450	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	19655	3	SL6	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	4	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	25679	1	SL7	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	3	430	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	25679	2	SL7	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	3	450	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	25679	3	SL7	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	430	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	25679	4	SL7	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	450	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	25679	5	SL7	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	3	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	25679	6	SL7	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	3	486	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	25679	7	SL7	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	25679	8	SL7	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	2	430	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	25679	9	SL7	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	430	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 194
	54636	1	SL8-1	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	510	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(d)
	54636	2	SL8-1	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	510	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(d)
	57598	3	G36KP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	320	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(a)
	57598	4	G36KP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	320	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Heckler & Koch	57598	5	G36KP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(a)
	57598	6	G36KP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(a)
	71932	1	USC	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(a)
	71932	2	USC	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(a)
	71932	3	USC	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	495	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(a)
	71932	4	USC	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(a)
	71932	5	USC	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(a)
	71932	6	USC	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(a)
	71932	7	USC	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(a)
	71932	8	USC	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(a)
	71932	9	USC	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(a)
	104595	1	SL8	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(c)
	104595	2	SL8	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(c)
	104595	3	SL8	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	528	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(c)
	104595	4	SL8	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	528	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(c)
	104595	5	SL8	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	390	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(c)
	104595	6	SL8	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	228	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(c)
	117257	1	G36P	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Heckler & Koch	117257	2	G36P	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	117283	1	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117283	2	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117283	3	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117283	4	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117283	5	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117283	6	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117283	7	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	25	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117283	8	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117283	9	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117283	10	UMP	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144
	117357	1	SL8-4	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	510	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(e)
	117357	2	SL8-4	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	510	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(e)
	117453	1	G36	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	117453	2	G36	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	117453	3	G36	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	320	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	117453	4	G36	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	120945	1	G36K	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	320	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Heckler & Koch	120945	2	G36K	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	100	320	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	120945	3	G36K	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	320	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	121152	1	G36C	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	228	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	121152	2	G36C	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	228	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	121152	3	G36C	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	100	228	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	121152	4	G36C	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	228	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	121152	5	G36C	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	121152	6	G36C	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142
	121424	1	SL8-5	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(f)
	121424	2	SL8-5	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(f)
	121424	3	SL8-5	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(f)
	121712	1	UMP SF	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(b)
	121712	2	UMP SF	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(b)
	121712	3	UMP SF	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(b)
	121712	4	UMP SF	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(b)
	121712	5	UMP SF	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	482	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(b)
	121712	6	UMP SF	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	482	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 144(b)
	125499	1	MP7A1	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	4.6X30	5	180	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 143



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Heckler & Koch	125499	2	MP7A1	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	4.6X30	20	180	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 143
	125499	3	MP7A1	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	4.6X30	40	180	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 143
	125499	4	MP7A1	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	4.6X30	30	180	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 14
	127752	1	SL8-6	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	528	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 142(g
	127752	2	SL8-6	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	528	RAFP, partie alinéa 142(g
	128201	1	G36KV	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	318	RAFP, partie ´ alinéa 14
	128201	2	G36KV	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	318	RAFP, partie ´ alinéa 14
	128201	3	G36KV	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	480	RAFP, partie ´ alinéa 14
	129390	1	SL8-10	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	500	RAFP, partie alinéa 142(l
	129390	2	SL8-10	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	222 REM MAG	5	500	RAFP, partie ´ alinéa 142(h
	129390	3	SL8-10	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	222 REM MAG	10	500	RAFP, partie alinéa 142(l
	129390	4	SL8-10	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	222 REM MAG	2	500	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 142(h
	151006	1	G36	Walther	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	460	RAFP, partie alinéa 14
	151006	2	G36	Walther	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	20	460	RAFP, partie alinéa 14
	151006	3	G36	Walther	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	30	460	RAFP, partie alinéa 14
	156187	1	HK243	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	2	420	RAFP, partie alinéa 142(l
	156187	2	HK243	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	423	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 142(k
	156187	3	HK243	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	421	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 142(b



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Heckler & Koch	156187	4	HK243	Heckler & Koch (HK)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	421	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(b)
Hi-Point Firearms	31525	3	995	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	31525	6	995	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	31525	7	995	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	31525	8	995	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	31525	9	995	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	31525	10	995	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	9	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	123337	1	4095	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(c)
	123337	2	4095	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(c)
	123337	3	4095	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	405	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(c)
	124211	1	4595	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	9	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(d)
	124211	2	4595	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(d)
	124211	3	4595	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(d)
	124211	4	4595	Beemiller	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	9	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(d)
	175444	1	3895	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(b)
	175444	2	3895	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(b)
	185042	1	4595	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	9	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(d)
	185042	2	4595	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	9	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(d)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Hi-Point Firearms	185042	3	4595	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(d)
	185042	4	4595	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(d)
	190702	1	1095	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(a)
	190702	2	1095	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(a)
	196203	1	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	196203	2	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	196203	3	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	196203	4	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	196203	5	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	196203	6	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	196203	7	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	196203	8	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	196203	9	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	353	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	196203	10	995	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	353	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195
	197411	1	4095	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(c)
	197411	2	4095	Strassell's Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 195(c)
Hill & Mac Gunworks	167502	1	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	2	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Hill & Mac Gunworks	167502	3	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	4	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	5	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	6	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	7	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	5	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	8	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	9	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	50	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	10	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	11	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	30	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	12	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	50	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	13	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	50	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	14	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	50	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	167502	15	STG	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(c)
	175122	1	STG-P	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(d)
	175122	2	STG-P	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(d)
	175122	3	STG-P	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(d)
	175122	4	STG-P	Hill & Mac Gunworks (HMG)	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	10	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(d)
Holloway Arms	36972	1	7	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Holloway Arms	36972	2	7	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	2	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(a)
	36972	3	7	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	8	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(a)
	36972	4	7	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(a)
	36972	5	7	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(a)
	36976	1	7 Carbine	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(b)
	36976	2	7 Carbine	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	2	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(b)
	36976	3	7 Carbine	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	8	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(b)
	36976	4	7 Carbine	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(b)
	36976	5	7 Carbine	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(b)
	36982	1	7 Sniper	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(d)
	36982	2	7 Sniper	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	2	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(d)
	36982	3	7 Sniper	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	8	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(d)
	36982	4	7 Sniper	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(d)
	36982	5	7 Sniper	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(d)
	36984	1	7 Match	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(c)
	36984	2	7 Match	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	2	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(c)
	36984	3	7 Match	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	8	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(c)
	36984	4	7 Match	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(c)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Holloway Arms	36984	5	7 Match	Holloway Arms Company (HAC)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 145(c)
ISSC	132192	1	MK22	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(f)
	132192	2	MK22	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(f)
	132192	5	MK22	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(f)
	132192	6	MK22	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(f)
	193162	1	TXR22	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(g)
	193162	2	TXR22	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(g)
Irunguns	198338		Chico	Irunguns	Carabine	Semi- automatique				
Jard	147862	1	J48	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 147
	147862	2	J48	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	204 RUGER	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 147
	147862	3	J48	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	204 RUGER	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 147
	147862	4	J48	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 147
	152887	1	J17	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	17 HMR	8	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 147
	169042	1	J67	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	426	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	169042	2	J67	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	169042	3	J67	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	1	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	474	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	2	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	474	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Jard	182582	3	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	474	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	4	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	474	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	5	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	474	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	6	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	474	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	7	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	474	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	8	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	9	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	10	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	11	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	12	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	13	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182582	14	J68	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182651	1	J56	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	182651	2	J56	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 148
	195699	1	J180	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	512	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 147
	195699	2	J180	Jard	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	512	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 147
Just Right Carbines	19204	1	JR Pistol	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	19204	2	JR Pistol	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Just Right Carbines	131999	1	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	2	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	3	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	4	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	5	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	6	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	7	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	8	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	9	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	10	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	11	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	12	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
	131999	13	JR Carbine	Just Right Carbines (JRC)/XLI Corporation	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	451	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 149
K&M Arms	149886	1	M17S-C	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(c)
	149886	2	M17S-C	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(c)
	149886	3	M17S-C	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(c)
	149886	4	M17S-C	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(c)
	149886	5	M17S-C	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(c)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
K&M Arms	149886	6	M17S-C	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(c)
	185103	1	M17S-C308	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	516	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(d)
	185103	2	M17S-C308	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	516	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(d)
	185422	1	M17S308	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(a)
	185422	2	M17S308	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(a)
	185422	3	M17S308	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(a)
	185422	4	M17S308	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(a)
	185422	5	M17S308	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(a)
	185422	6	M17S308	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(a)
	185422	7	M17S308	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	243 WIN	5	485	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(a)
	185423	1	M17S556	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(b)
	185423	2	M17S556	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(b)
	185423	3	M17S556	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	445	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 110(b)
KCG	197106	1	RPD Semi-Automatic	Kiwi's Custom Guns	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	0	522	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(c)
Kel Tec	37129	1	Sub-9	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153(a)
	37129	2	Sub-9	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153(a)
	37129	3	Sub-9	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153(a)
	37129	4	Sub-9	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	51306	1	Sub-40	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153(b)
	51306	2	Sub-40	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153(b)
	120053	1	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	2	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	3	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	4	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	5	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	6	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	7	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	8	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	9	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	10	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	11	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	12	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	13	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	14	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	15	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	33	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	120053	16	Sub-2000	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	20	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	121466	1	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	467	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	2	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	467	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	3	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	467	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	4	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	467	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	5	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	467	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	6	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	467	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	7	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	467	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	8	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	467	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	9	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	10	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	11	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	12	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	13	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	14	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	15	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	16	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	17	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	18	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	121466	19	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	20	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	21	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	22	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	23	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	24	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	25	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	26	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	27	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	28	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	29	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	30	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	31	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	32	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	33	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	34	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	35	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	36	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	121466	37	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	38	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	39	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	121466	40	SU-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152
	124869	1	PLR-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	234	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(a)
	124869	2	PLR-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	234	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(a)
	124869	3	PLR-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	234	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(a)
	124869	4	PLR-16	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	234	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(a)
	126788	1	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	2	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	3	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	813	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	4	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	10	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	5	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	10	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	6	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	10	813	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	7	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	8	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	9	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	813	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	10	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	126788	11	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	12	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	13	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	126788	14	RFB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	129061	1	PLR-22	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	22 LR	27	257	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(d)
	129061	2	PLR-22	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	257	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(d)
	129062	1	SU-22CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(n)
	129062	2	SU-22CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	26	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(n)
	135697	1	SU-22C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(m)
	135697	2	SU-22C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	26	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(m)
	135699	1	SU-22E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(o)
	135699	2	SU-22E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	26	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(o)
	135840	1	SU-16F	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(k)
	135840	2	SU-16F	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(k)
	135840	3	SU-16F	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(k)
	135840	4	SU-16F	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(k)
	135840	5	SU-16F	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(k)
	135840	6	SU-16F	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(k)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	135878	1	SU-16A	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(e)
	135878	2	SU-16A	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(e)
	135878	3	SU-16A	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(e)
	135878	4	SU-16A	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(e)
	135879	1	SU-16B	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(f)
	135879	2	SU-16B	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(f)
	135879	3	SU-16B	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(f)
	135879	4	SU-16B	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(f)
	135883	1	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	2	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	3	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	4	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	5	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	6	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	7	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	8	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	9	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	10	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	135883	11	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	12	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135883	13	SU-16C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(g)
	135884	1	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135884	2	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135884	3	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135884	4	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135884	5	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135884	6	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135884	7	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135884	8	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135884	9	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135884	10	SU-16CA	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(h)
	135885	1	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	2	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	3	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	4	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	5	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	135885	6	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	7	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	8	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	297	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	9	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	228	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	10	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	228	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	11	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	228	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	12	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	228	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	15	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	135885	16	SU-16D	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(i)
	139783	1	SU-22	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(l)
	139783	2	SU-22	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	26	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(I)
	145358	1	SU-16E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(j)
	145358	2	SU-16E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(j)
	145358	3	SU-16E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(j)
	145358	4	SU-16E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(j)
	145358	5	SU-16E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(j)
	145358	6	SU-16E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(j)
	145358	7	SU-16E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(j)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	145358	8	SU-16E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(j)
	145358	9	SU-16E	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(j)
	147691	1	RMR30	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	30	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 150
	149866	1	RDB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	435	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	149866	2	RDB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	521	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	149866	3	RDB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	149866	4	RDB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM GRENDEL	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	149866	5	RDB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	6.5MM GRENDEL	5	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	149866	6	RDB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	149866	16	RDB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	149866	17	RDB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	153688	1	CMR-30	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 150
	153688	2	CMR-30	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	30	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 150
	153688	3	CMR-30	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	10	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 150
	197150	1	PLR-16R	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	234	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(c)
	197150	2	PLR-16R	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	234	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(c)
	197150	3	PLR-16R	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	234	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(c)
	197150	4	PLR-16R	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	234	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(c)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kel Tec	197470	1	RDB-C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	197470	2	RDB-C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	197470	3	RDB-C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	197470	4	RDB-C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	197470	5	RDB-C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	408	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	197470	6	RDB-C	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 151
	198067	1	Sub-2000 CQB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	198067	2	Sub-2000 CQB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	198067	3	Sub-2000 CQB	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 153
	198792	1	PLR-16F	Kel Tec CNC Industries	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	234	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 152(b)
Kodiak Defence	182762	1	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	2	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	3	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	224 VALKYRIE	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	4	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	224 VALKYRIE	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	5	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	6	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	7	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	8	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kodiak Defence	182762	9	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	305	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	10	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	11	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	224 VALKYRIE	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	12	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	13	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	14	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	15	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	224 VALKYRIE	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	16	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	17	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	18	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	19	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	20	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	21	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	22	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	381	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	23	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	356	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	24	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	356	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	25	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	224 VALKYRIE	5	356	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)
	182762	26	WK180C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	356	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(g)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kodiak Defence	194716	1	WK181C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	305	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(h
	194716	2	WK181C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(h
	194716	3	WK181C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	475	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(h
	194716	4	WK181C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	508	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(h
	194716	5	WK181C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	410	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(h
	194716	6	WK181C	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	356	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(h
	196688	1	К9	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	355	RAFP, partie ´ alinéa 99(
	196688	2	K9	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	475	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(
	196688	3	K9	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	245	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(
	196688	4	K9	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	229	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(
	196688	6	K9	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	245	RAFP, partie ² alinéa 99(
	196688	7	K9	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	355	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 99(
	196688	8	K9	Kodiak Defence	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	475	RAFP, partie ² alinéa 99(
Kommando	128930	1	Kommando	Lacoste Engineering	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	210	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 15
	128930	2	Kommando	Lacoste Engineering	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	210	RAFP, partie ² alinéa 15
Kommando Arms Manufacturing	21190	1	Paramax	Kommando Arms Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	231	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 156(d
	21190	2	Paramax	Kommando Arms Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	231	RAFP, partie alinéa 156(d
	21190	3	Paramax	Kommando Arms Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	222	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 156(d



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kommando Arms Manufacturing	21190	4	Paramax	Kommando Arms Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	222	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 156(c)
	21473	1	LDP	Kommando Arms Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 156(b)
	21473	2	LDP	Kommando Arms Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 156(b)
	21475	1	Kommando	Kommando Arms Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 156(a)
	21475	2	Kommando	Kommando Arms Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 156(a)
	21475	3	Kommando	Kommando Arms Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	213	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 156(a)
Kriss	127727	1	Kriss Vector CRB/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	26	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(e)
	127727	2	Kriss Vector CRB/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(e)
	127727	3	Kriss Vector CRB/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(e)
	127727	4	Kriss Vector CRB/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(e)
	127727	5	Kriss Vector CRB/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(e)
	127727	6	Kriss Vector CRB/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(e)
	127727	7	Kriss Vector CRB/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(e)
	142964	1	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	2	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	3	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	4	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	5	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kriss	142964	6	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	7	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	8	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	9	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	10	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	11	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	15	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	12	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	13	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	14	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142964	15	Kriss Vector SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	15	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(h)
	142967	1	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	2	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	3	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	4	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	5	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	6	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	7	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	8	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	15	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kriss	142967	9	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	10	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	11	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	12	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	13	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	14	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	15	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	15	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	16	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	17	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	18	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	15	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	19	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	20	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	21	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	17	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	22	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	23	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	15	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	25	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	26	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	40	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)
	142967	27	Kriss Vector SBR	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	33	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(f)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kriss	142968	1	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	2	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	3	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	5	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	6	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	7	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	8	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	9	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	189	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	10	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	11	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	12	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	13	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	13	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	14	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	15	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	22	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	16	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	17	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	15	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	18	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	19	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kriss	142968	20	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	21	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	22	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	23	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	25	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	26	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	40	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	27	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	15	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	28	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	33	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	142968	29	Kriss Vector CRB	Kriss	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(d)
	143210	1	Kriss Vector SBR/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(g)
	143210	2	Kriss Vector SBR/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(g)
	143210	3	Kriss Vector SBR/SO	Transformational Defense Industries (TDI)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	140	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(g)
	196484	1	Kriss Vector 22 CRB	Kriss	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(a)
	196484	2	Kriss Vector 22 CRB	Kriss	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(a)
	196545	1	Kriss Vector 22 SBR	Kriss	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(b)
	196545	2	Kriss Vector 22 SBR	Kriss	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	30	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(b)
	196545	5	Kriss Vector 22 SBR	Kriss	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(b)
	196687	1	Kriss Vector 22 SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	22 LR	30	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(c)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Kriss	196687	2	Kriss Vector 22 SDP	Kriss	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 154(c)
LDP	128922	1	LDP	Lacoste Engineering	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 156
	128922	2	LDP	Lacoste Engineering	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	210	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 156
LUSA	125559	1	LUSA A2	LUSA USA	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 159
	125559	2	LUSA A2	LUSA USA	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	28	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 159
	125559	3	LUSA A2	LUSA USA	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 159
	125559	4	LUSA A2	LUSA USA	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 159
Lakeside Machine	122852	1	Vindicator BF1	Lakeside Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	0	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 155
	122852	2	Vindicator BF1	Lakeside Machine	Carabine	Semi- automatique	17 MACH 2	0	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 155
	162611	1	Browning M1917 1/2 Scale	Lakeside Machine	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	0	299	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(a)
	162611	2	Browning M1917 1/2 Scale	Lakeside Machine	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	17 MACH 2	0	299	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(a)
	162612	1	Browning M1919A4 1/2 Scale	Lakeside Machine	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	0	299	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(b)
	162612	2	Browning M1919A4 1/2 Scale	Lakeside Machine	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	17 MACH 2	0	299	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(b)
	162613	1	Browning M1919M37 1/2 Scale	Lakeside Machine	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	0	299	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(c)
	162613	2	Browning M1919M37 1/2 Scale	Lakeside Machine	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	17 MACH 2	0	299	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(c)
	162614	1	Browning M2 Heavy Barrel 1/2 Scale	Lakeside Machine	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	0	464	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 106(c)
	162614	2	Browning M2 Heavy Barrel 1/2 Scale	Lakeside Machine	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	17 HMR	0	464	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 106(c)
Lithgow Arms	190662	1	F90S 508	Thales Australia	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 157



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Lithgow Arms	190662	2	F90S 508	Thales Australia	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 157
Lockhart Tactical	196562	1	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	2	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	10	498	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	3	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	4	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	5	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	6	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	7	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	8	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	9	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	20 GA X 3"	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	10	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	12 GA X 3"	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	11	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	12	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	13	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	14	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	350 LEGEND	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	15	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	16	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	17	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Lockhart Tactical	196562	18	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	20	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	190	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	21	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	22	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	368	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	23	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	216	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
	196562	24	Raven	Lockhart Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	178	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 158
Lucznik	118955	1	BRS99	Lucznik	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(a)
	118955	2	BRS99	Lucznik	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(a)
	118955	3	BRS99	Lucznik	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(a)
	118955	4	BRS99	Lucznik	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	250	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(a)
	118955	5	BRS99	Lucznik	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(a)
M+M	153447	1	M10X	M+M Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 160
	153447	2	M10X	M+M Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 160
	153447	3	M10X	M+M Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 160
	153447	4	M10X	M+M Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 160
	153447	5	M10X	M+M Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 160
	153447	6	M10X	M+M Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 160
	153447	7	M10X	M+M Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	318	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 160



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
MARCOLMAR Firearms	196760	1	CZ VZ59	MarColMar Firearms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X54R RUSSIAN	5	545	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 118
MK Arms	34480	1	MK760	MK Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(a)
	34480	2	MK760	MK Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(a)
	34480	3	MK760	MK Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	14	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(a)
	34480	4	MK760	MK Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	24	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(a)
	34480	5	MK760	MK Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	36	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(a)
Mauser	195019	1	Mauser StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	2	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(e)
	195019	2	Mauser StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(e)
	195019	3	Mauser StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	15	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(e)
	195019	4	Mauser StG44	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	25	414	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(e)
	195020	1	Mauser MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(e)
	195020	2	Mauser MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(e)
	195020	3	Mauser MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	24	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(e)
	195020	4	Mauser MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	24	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(e)
	195020	5	Mauser MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(e)
	195020	6	Mauser MP40 Carbine	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(e)
	195044	1	M15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(h)
	195044	2	M15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	273	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(h)



Marque	NRAF	Sous-	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon	Autorité juridique
Mauser	195044	NRAF 3	M15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi-	22 LR	22	(mm) 415	RAFP, partie 1,
Mauser	195044	3	CIIVI	German Sport Guris (GSG)	Carabine	automatique	22 LR	22	410	alinéa 133(h)
	195044	4	M15	German Sport Guns (GSG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	22	300	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 133(h)
Micor Defense	142062	1	Leader 50	Micor Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	5	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 164
	142062	2	Leader 50	Micor Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	10	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 164
	142063	1	Leader 416	Micor Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	416 BARRETT	5	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 165
	142063	2	Leader 416	Micor Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	416 BARRETT	10	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 165
Midwest Metal Creations	196583	1	MG13	Midwest Metal Creations	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	5	605	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 136
	196583	2	MG13	Midwest Metal Creations	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	25	605	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 136
	196583	3	MG13	Midwest Metal Creations	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	5	718	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 136
	196583	4	MG13	Midwest Metal Creations	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	25	718	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 136
Motiuk Manufacturing	181402	1	MG3-S	Motiuk Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	533	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 138(b)
	181444	1	MG1919-S Prototype	Motiuk Manufacturing	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	612	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(d)
Mountain Machine Works	143845	1	AR-180B	Mountain Machine Works (MMW)/Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(i)
	143845	2	AR-180B	Mountain Machine Works (MMW)/Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(i)
	143845	3	AR-180B	Mountain Machine Works (MMW)/Armalite Incorporated	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(i)
NoDak Spud	172187	1	NDS-18S	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	462	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(j)
	172187	2	NDS-18S	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	462	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(j)
	172187	3	NDS-18S	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	490	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(j)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
NoDak Spud	172187	4	NDS-18S	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	490	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(j)
	172187	5	NDS-18S	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	462	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(j)
	172187	6	NDS-18S	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	462	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(j)
	172187	7	NDS-18S	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	490	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(j)
	172187	8	NDS-18S	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	490	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(j)
	196206	1	NDS-18SC	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(k)
	196206	2	NDS-18SC	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(k)
	196206	3	NDS-18SC	NoDak Spud (NDS)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(k)
Norinco	129752	1	Type 97A Sniper Rifle	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	620	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(d)
	129752	2	Type 97A Sniper Rifle	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	620	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(d)
	129752	3	Type 97A Sniper Rifle	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(d)
	151386	1	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	522	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)
	151386	2	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	590	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)
	151386	3	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	522	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)
	151386	4	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	590	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)
	151386	5	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	40	522	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)
	151386	6	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	40	590	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)
	151386	7	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	75	522	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Norinco	151386	8	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	75	590	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)
	151386	9	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	90	522	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)
	151386	10	313	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	90	590	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(a)
Northwest Imports	45004	1	Browning M1919A4	Northwest Imports	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(e)
	45004	2	Browning M1919A4	Northwest Imports	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(e)
	64062	2	Browning M2 Heavy Barrel	Northwest Imports	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	0	1 143	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 106(d)
Ohio Ordnance Works	44194	1	BAR M1918A3	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	5	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(b)
	44194	2	BAR M1918A3	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	20	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(b)
	119312	1	Browning M1928 Colt	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(f)
	119312	2	Browning M1928 Colt	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(f)
	119312	3	Browning M1928 Colt	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7MM MAUSER	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(f)
	119312	4	Browning M1928 Colt	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(f)
	119312	5	Browning M1928 Colt	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65X53 MAUSER	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(f)
	128456	1	M240SLR	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 131
	128456	2	M240SLR	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	572	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 131
	142000	1	BAR A1918	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	5	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(a)
	142000	2	BAR A1918	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	20	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(a)
	147726	1	HCAR	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(c)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Ohio Ordnance Works	147726	2	HCAR	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(c)
	147726	3	HCAR	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(c)
	147726	4	HCAR	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(c)
	147726	5	HCAR	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(c)
	147726	6	HCAR	Ohio Ordnance Works (OOW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 104(c)
Pioneer Arms Corporation	136240	1	PPS43-C	Pioneer Arms Corporation	Mitraillette	Automatique	7.62MM TOKAREV	5	250	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 181(a)
	136240	2	PPS43-C	Pioneer Arms Corporation	Mitraillette	Automatique	7.62MM TOKAREV	35	250	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 181(a)
Polish State Arsenals	31682	1	PM84	Polish State Arsenal, Radom	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	15	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(b)
	31682	2	PM84	Polish State Arsenal, Radom	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	25	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(b)
	31684	1	PM84P	Polish State Arsenal, Factory 11	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(c)
	31684	2	PM84P	Polish State Arsenal, Factory 11	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	25	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(c)
	31684	3	PM84P	Polish State Arsenal, Factory 11	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	185	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(c)
Polish Submachine Gun	196628	1	PM63-C	Pioneer Arms Corporation	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	15	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(d)
	196628	2	PM63-C	Pioneer Arms Corporation	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	25	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(d)
	196628	3	PM63-C	Pioneer Arms Corporation	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM MAKAROV	10	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 167(d)
Poly Technologies	140978	1	T97NS Prototype	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(e)
	140978	2	T97NS Prototype	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(e)
	140978	3	T97NS Prototype	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	480	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 114(e)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Poly Technologies	160486	1	Type 81SA	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	441	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(b)
	160486	2	Type 81SA	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	441	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(b)
	160486	3	Type 81SA	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(b)
	160486	4	Type 81SA	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	575	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(b)
	160486	5	Type 81SA	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(b)
	196979	2	RPD-SA	Chinese State Arsenals	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	0	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(d)
	197002	1	Type 81SA Light Machine Gun	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 113(b)
	197002	2	Type 81SA Light Machine Gun	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	520	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 113(b)
	197002	3	Type 81SA Light Machine Gun	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	75	520	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 113(b)
	197368	1	Type 81SR	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	520	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 113(c)
	197368	2	Type 81SR	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	520	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 113(c)
	197368	3	Type 81SR	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	520	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 113(c
	197368	4	Type 81SR	Chinese State Arsenals	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	75	520	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 113(c
Prairie Gun Works	196060	3	Direwolf	Prairie Gun Works	Carabine	Semi- automatique	338 LAPUA MAG	5	580	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 196
	196060	4	Direwolf	Prairie Gun Works	Carabine	Semi- automatique	338 LAPUA MAG	10	580	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 196
Project Guns	142561	1	RPD Semi-Automatic	Project Guns	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	0	520	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 121(e
Radom	196117	1	Grot	Polish State Arsenal, Radom	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	406	RAFP, partie 1 alinéa 168
	196117	2	Grot	Polish State Arsenal, Radom	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 168



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Radom	196117	3	Grot	Polish State Arsenal, Radom	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 168
	196117	4	Grot	Polish State Arsenal, Radom	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 168
Rapid Fire	124986	1	Browning M1919A4	Rapid Fire	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(g)
	124986	2	Browning M1919A4	Rapid Fire	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(g)
	124986	3	Browning M1919A4	Rapid Fire	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(g)
Rhineland Arms	197506	1	FG9	Rhineland Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 197
	197506	2	FG9	Rhineland Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 197
	197506	3	FG9	Rhineland Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	425	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 197
	197506	4	FG9	Rhineland Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 197
	197506	5	FG9	Rhineland Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 197
	197506	6	FG9	Rhineland Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 197
	197506	7	FG9	Rhineland Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	425	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 197
	197506	8	FG9	Rhineland Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 197
Rhodesian Submachine Gun	196527	1	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	2	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	3	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	4	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	5	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Rhodesian Submachine Gun	196527	6	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	7	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	8	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	9	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	10	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	11	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	12	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	13	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	14	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	15	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	16	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	17	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	18	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	19	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196527	20	R76	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	1	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	2	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	3	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Rhodesian Submachine Gun	196534	4	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	5	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	6	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	7	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	8	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	9	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	10	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	155	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	11	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	12	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	13	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	14	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	15	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	165	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	16	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	17	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	18	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	19	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
	196534	20	M77	Northwood Developments	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 169
Robinson Armament	59397	1	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Robinson Armament	59397	2	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	3	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	4	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	5	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	6	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	7	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	8	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	9	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	533	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	10	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	11	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	59397	12	M96 Expeditionary Rifle	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(a)
	122286	1	M96 Recon	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(b)
	122286	2	M96 Recon	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(b)
	122286	3	M96 Recon	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(b)
	122286	4	M96 Recon	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(b)
	122286	5	M96 Recon	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(b)
	122286	6	M96 Recon	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(b)
	122286	7	M96 Recon	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(b)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Robinson Armament	122286	8	M96 Recon	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(b)
	122286	9	M96 Recon	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(b)
	126180	1	M96 Top Feed	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	438	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(c)
	126180	2	M96 Top Feed	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	438	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(c)
	126180	3	M96 Top Feed	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	438	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(c)
	126180	4	M96 Top Feed	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(c)
	126180	5	M96 Top Feed	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(c)
	126180	6	M96 Top Feed	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(c)
	126180	7	M96 Top Feed	Robinson Armament (RA)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 179(c)
Ruger	26473	2	Police Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170
	26473	3	Police Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	11	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170
	26473	5	Police Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170
	26473	6	Police Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170
	26473	7	Police Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170
	26473	8	Police Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	559	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170
	26473	9	Police Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170
	26473	10	Police Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	477	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170
	26473	11	Police Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Ruger	184122	1	PC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(a)
	184122	2	PC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(a)
	184122	3	PC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(a)
	184122	4	PC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(a)
	184122	5	PC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	409	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(a)
	184122	6	PC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	495	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(a)
	184122	7	PC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(a)
	184122	8	PC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	178	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(a)
	184122	9	PC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(a)
	196277	1	PC Charger	Sturm Ruger	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	170	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 170(b)
	197330	1	LC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 198
	197330	2	LC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	20	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 198
	197330	3	LC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.7X28 FN	5	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 198
	197330	4	LC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 198
	197330	5	LC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 198
	197330	6	LC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	30	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 198
	197330	7	LC Carbine	Sturm Ruger	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	410	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 198
SBI	197763	1	Lynx 180B	Spectre Ballistics International	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56X45	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(I)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
SBI	198282		Lynx 180B Match	Spectre Ballistics International	Carabine	Semi- automatique				
SDM	196637	1	SMG9	Sino Defense Manufacturing (SDM)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	216	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 175
	196637	2	SMG9	Sino Defense Manufacturing (SDM)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	5	216	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 175
	196637	3	SMG9	Sino Defense Manufacturing (SDM)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	216	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 175
	196637	4	SMG9	Sino Defense Manufacturing (SDM)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9X21 IMI	30	216	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 175
SIG	120819	1	SG540	Manufacture de Machines du Haut Rhin (MANURHIN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	222 REM	20	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173
	120819	12	SG540	Manufacture de Machines du Haut Rhin (MANURHIN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	222 REM	5	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173
	120819	13	SG540	Manufacture de Machines du Haut Rhin (MANURHIN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	222 REM	3	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173
	120819	14	SG540	Manufacture de Machines du Haut Rhin (MANURHIN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	222 REM	2	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173
	120819	16	SG540	Manufacture de Machines du Haut Rhin (MANURHIN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	222 REM	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 173
SaskSten	129614	1	Sten MARK 2	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(c)
	129614	2	Sten MARK 2	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(c)
	129614	3	Sten MARK 2	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(c)
	129614	4	Sten MARK 2	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(c)
	129614	5	Sten MARK 2	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(c)
	129614	6	Sten MARK 2	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(c)
	130143	1	Sten MARK 2 Rotary Magazine Model	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(d)
	130143	2	Sten MARK 2 Rotary Magazine Model	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(d)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
SaskSten	130517	1	Sten MARK 3	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	197	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(e)
	130517	2	Sten MARK 3	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(e)
	130517	3	Sten MARK 3	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	197	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(e)
	130517	4	Sten MARK 3	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(e)
	130517	5	Sten MARK 3	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	197	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(e)
	130517	6	Sten MARK 3	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(e)
	130588	1	Sten New Zealand Pattern	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(f)
	130588	2	Sten New Zealand Pattern	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(f)
	130588	3	Sten New Zealand Pattern	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(f)
	130588	4	Sten New Zealand Pattern	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(f)
	130589	1	Sten/Suomi FRT	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	314	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(g)
	130589	2	Sten/Suomi FRT	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(g)
	130590	1	Sten MARK 1*	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(b)
	130590	2	Sten MARK 1*	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(b)
	130590	3	Sten MARK 1*	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(b)
	130590	4	Sten MARK 1*	SaskSten	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(b)
Sero	136016	1	GM6 Lynx	Sero	Carabine	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	5	730	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 135
	136016	2	GM6 Lynx	Sero	Carabine	Semi- automatique	12.7X107 RUSSIAN	5	730	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 135



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Sima Cefar	24443	1	MGP14	Peruvian State Arsenal, Sima Cefar	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 166
	24443	2	MGP14	Peruvian State Arsenal, Sima Cefar	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	20	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 166
	24443	3	MGP14	Peruvian State Arsenal, Sima Cefar	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	152	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 166
Smith & Wesson	197552	1	M&P FPC	Smith & Wesson	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 200
	197552	2	M&P FPC	Smith & Wesson	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 200
	197552	3	M&P FPC	Smith & Wesson	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 200
	197552	4	M&P FPC	Smith & Wesson	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	23	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 200
	197552	5	M&P FPC	Smith & Wesson	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 200
	197552	6	M&P FPC	Smith & Wesson	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	23	473	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 200
Special Weapons	120645	1	Omega 760	Special Weapons	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(b)
	135881	1	SW760	Special Weapons	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(c)
	135881	2	SW760	Special Weapons	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	36	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(c)
	135881	3	SW760	Special Weapons	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(c)
	135881	4	SW760	Special Weapons	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	36	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 176(c)
Spectre Ltd	196276	1	WS-MCR	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	224 VALKYRIE	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(n)
	196276	2	WS-MCR	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(n)
	196276	3	WS-MCR	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(n)
	196276	4	WS-MCR	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	224 VALKYRIE	10	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(n)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Spectre Ltd	196276	5	WS-MCR	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(n)
	196276	6	WS-MCR	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(n)
	196276	7	WS-MCR	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(n)
	196276	8	WS-MCR	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(n)
	196276	9	WS-MCR	Spectre Ltd	Carabine	Semi- automatique	224 VALKYRIE	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(n)
Sport Systeme Dittrich	126518	1	BD38	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	248	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(f)
	126518	2	BD38	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	248	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(f)
	126518	3	BD38	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	2	248	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(f)
	126518	4	BD38	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	248	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 172(f)
	126519	1	BD44	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	5	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(g)
	126519	2	BD44	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	30	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(g)
	126519	3	BD44	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	2	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(g)
	126519	4	BD44	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	10	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(g)
	126519	5	BD44	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	5	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(g)
	126520	1	BD3008	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(h)
	126520	2	BD3008	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(h)
	126520	3	BD3008	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	2	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(h)
	126520	4	BD3008	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(h)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Sport Systeme Dittrich	127181	1	BD42 (H)	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	2	364	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(f)
	127181	2	BD42 (H)	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	5	363	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(f)
	127181	3	BD42 (H)	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	10	364	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(f)
	127181	4	BD42 (H)	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.92X33 KURZ	30	364	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 180(f)
	128455	1	BD42	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	2	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 125
	128455	2	BD42	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	5	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 125
	128455	3	BD42	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	10	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 125
	128455	4	BD42	Sport Systeme Dittrich	Carabine	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	20	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 125
Springfield Armory	197099	1	Hellion	Springfield Armory	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 146
	197099	2	Hellion	Springfield Armory	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 146
	197099	3	Hellion	Springfield Armory	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 146
	197099	4	Hellion	Springfield Armory	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 146
	197099	5	Hellion	Springfield Armory	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 146
	197099	6	Hellion	Springfield Armory	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 146
	197099	7	Hellion	Springfield Armory	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 146
St George Arms	187922	1	Leader 50 A1	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	10	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 164
	187922	2	Leader 50 A1	K&M Arms	Carabine	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	5	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 164
Steele, G M	125981	1	GM16	Steele, G M	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	282	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 116



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Steele, G M	125981	2	GM16	Steele, G M	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	24	282	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 116
	125981	3	GM16	Steele, G M	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	40	282	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 116
Sten	181762	1	MARK 2 Longbranch Copy		Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	197	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(i)
	181762	2	MARK 2 Longbranch Copy		Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	197	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(i)
Sterling	31128	1	MARK 5 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(b)
	31128	2	MARK 5 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	10	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(b)
	31128	3	MARK 5 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	15	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(b)
	31128	4	MARK 5 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	20	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(b)
	31128	5	MARK 5 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(b)
	31128	6	MARK 5 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	34	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(b)
	71015	1	MARK 4 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(a)
	71015	3	MARK 4 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	10	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(a)
	71015	5	MARK 4 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	15	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(a)
	71015	7	MARK 4 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	20	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(a)
	71015	9	MARK 4 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(a)
	71015	11	MARK 4 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	34	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(a)
	71015	13	MARK 4 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	34	214	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(a)
	71015	14	MARK 4 Police Carbine	Sterling	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	5	500	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 178(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Sterling Arms International	197056	1	R18 MK2	Sterling Arms International Inc.	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(o)
	197056	2	R18 MK2	Sterling Arms International Inc.	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(o)
	197056	3	R18 MK2	Sterling Arms International Inc.	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(o)
	197056	4	R18 MK2	Sterling Arms International Inc.	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	470	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(o)
	198814	1	R18 MK3	Sterling Arms International Inc.	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(p)
	198814	2	R18 MK3	Sterling Arms International Inc.	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(p)
	198814	3	R18 MK3	Sterling Arms International Inc.	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(p)
	198846	1	R9 MK1	Sterling Arms International Inc.	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
	198846	2	R9 MK1	Sterling Arms International Inc.	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99
T-15 Industries	126844	1	Sten MARK 2 SA		Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	197	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(j)
	126844	2	Sten MARK 2 SA		Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	178	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(j)
TNW	64203	1	Browning M2 Heavy Barrel	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	0	1 143	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 106(f)
	64204	1	Browning M1919A4	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(j)
	64204	2	Browning M1919A4	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(j)
	117419	1	MG34	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	0	600	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 137
	117419	2	MG34	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	0	629	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 137
	117419	3	MG34	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	75	600	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 137
	117419	4	MG34	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	75	629	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 137



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
TNW	131827	1	Suomi M31	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	319	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 182
	131827	2	Suomi M31	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 182
	131827	3	Suomi M31	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	72	319	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 182
	131827	4	Suomi M31	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	36	319	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 182
	131827	5	Suomi M31	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	36	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 182
	131827	6	Suomi M31	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	72	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 182
	142747	1	Browning M37	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(k)
	145433	1	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	2	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	3	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	4	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	479	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	5	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	479	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	6	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	479	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	7	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	13	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	8	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	15	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	9	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	17	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	10	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	13	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	11	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
TNW	145433	12	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	17	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	13	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	13	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	14	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	15	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	15	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	13	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	16	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	15	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	17	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	17	413	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	18	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	19	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	476	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	145433	21	1999 ASR	Technetwork (TNW)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 186
	163407	1	PPSH41 SA	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM TOKAREV	5	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 174(b)
	163407	2	PPSH41 SA	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM TOKAREV	35	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 174(b)
	163407	3	PPSH41 SA	Technetwork (TNW)	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM TOKAREV	71	415	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 174(b)
Tanfoglio	136020	1	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	5	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
	136020	2	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 LR	10	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
	136020	3	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	5	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
	136020	4	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	10	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
	136020	5	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	17 MACH 2	5	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
	136020	6	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	17 MACH 2	10	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Tanfoglio	136020	7	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	17 HMR	5	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
	136020	8	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	17 HMR	10	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
	136020	9	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
	136020	10	Appeal	Tanfoglio, Fratelli	Carabine	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 183
Taurus	136198	1	CT9 G2	Taurus	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 184(a)
	136198	2	CT9 G2	Taurus	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 184(a)
	136198	3	CT9 G2	Taurus	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 184(a)
	136198	4	CT9 G2	Taurus	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	34	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 184(a)
	136204	1	CT40 G2	Taurus	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 184(b)
	136204	2	CT40 G2	Taurus	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	15	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 184(b)
	136204	3	CT40 G2	Taurus	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 184(b)
	136205	1	CT45 G2	Taurus	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 184(c)
	136205	2	CT45 G2	Taurus	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 184(c)
Tavor	119872	1	21 TSR	Israel Military Industries (IMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(a)
	119872	2	21 TSR	Israel Military Industries (IMI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	460	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(a)
	126799	1	21	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	126799	2	21	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	20	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	126799	3	21	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Tavor	126799	4	21	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	20	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	126799	5	21	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	380	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	126799	6	21	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	143346	1	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	2	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	3	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	4	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	461	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	5	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	6	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	461	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	7	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	8	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	9	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	10	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	11	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	12	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	13	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	10	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	14	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	420	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	143346	17	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Tavor	143346	18	SAR	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(c)
	167862	1	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	482	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	2	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	482	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	3	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	5	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	6	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	7	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	8	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	432	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	9	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	10	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	11	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	12	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	13	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	167862	14	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	472	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	194708	1	7	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(b)
	194708	2	7	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(b)
	194708	3	7	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(b)
	194708	4	7	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)/IWI US	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185(b)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Tavor	196906	1	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	485	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
	196906	2	X95	Israel Weapon Industries (IWI)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	485	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 185
Ternion	197641	1	T07	Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 175
	197641	2	T07	Chinese State Arsenal, JianShe	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	30	200	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 175
Thureon Defense	134901	1	SA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	5	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	134901	2	SA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	32	457	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	134901	3	SA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	32	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	134901	4	SA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	134901	5	SA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	134901	6	SA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	134901	7	SA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	134901	8	SA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	134901	9	SA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	137036	1	SA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(a)
	137036	2	SA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	32	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(a)
	137036	4	SA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(a)
	137036	5	SA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(a)
	137036	6	SA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(a)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Thureon Defense	147799	3	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	4	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	5	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	6	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	7	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	8	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	9	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	10	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	11	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	12	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	13	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	14	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	16	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	18	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	19	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	10	486	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147799	20	GA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	486	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	1	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	2	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Thureon Defense	147802	3	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	4	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	5	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	6	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	7	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	8	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	9	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	10	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	483	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	11	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	9MM NATO	10	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	12	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147802	13	XA	Thureon Defense	Carabine	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187
	147803	1	XA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	10MM AUTO	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(b)
	147803	2	XA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	357 SIG	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(b)
	147803	3	XA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	40 S&W	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(b)
	147803	4	XA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(b)
	147803	5	XA Pistol	Thureon Defense	Arme de poing	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 187(b)
Tippmann Arms	37834	1	Browning M1917 1/2 Scale	Tippmann Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	0	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(h)
	37836	1	Browning M1919A4 1/2 Scale	Tippmann Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 LR	0	279	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(i)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Tippmann Arms	37839	1	Browning M2 Heavy Barrel 1/2 Scale	Tippmann Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	22 MAG	0	463	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 106(e)
Tommy Built Tactical	196913	1	TG36	Tommy Built Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(i)
	196913	2	TG36	Tommy Built Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(i)
	196913	3	TG36	Tommy Built Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	239	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(i)
	196913	4	TG36	Tommy Built Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	5	229	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(i)
	196913	5	TG36	Tommy Built Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 AAC BLACKOUT	30	240	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(i)
	196913	6	TG36	Tommy Built Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	239	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(i)
	196913	7	TG36	Tommy Built Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	330	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(i)
	196913	8	TG36	Tommy Built Tactical	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 142(i)
True North Arms	197949	1	WK180C	Elite Machining	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	5	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(q)
	197949	2	WK180C	Elite Machining	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	10	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(q)
	197949	3	WK180C	Elite Machining	Carabine	Semi- automatique	223 REM	30	267	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(q)
US Ordnance Incorporated	117328	1	Browning M1919A6	US Ordnance Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(m)
	117328	2	Browning M1919A6	US Ordnance Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(m)
	117329	1	Browning M1919A4	US Ordnance Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(l)
	117329	2	Browning M1919A4	US Ordnance Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(l)
	117330	1	Vickers MARK 1	US Ordnance Incorporated	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	303 BRITISH	0	723	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 162
Unknown	198295		VZ61 Skorpion 3D Printed		Version commerce	Semi- automatique				



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Valkyrie Arms	44723	1	Browning M1919A4	Valkyrie Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(n)
	44723	2	Browning M1919A4	Valkyrie Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62MM NATO	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(n)
	89455	1	M3A1	Valkyrie Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 189(a)
	89455	2	M3A1	Valkyrie Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	406	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 189(a)
	122265	1	Sten MARK 2 SA	Valkyrie Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	5	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(k)
	122265	2	Sten MARK 2 SA	Valkyrie Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	32	419	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 177(k)
	122278	1	Browning M2 Heavy Barrel	Valkyrie Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	50 BMG	0	1 143	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 106(g)
	146319	1	M3A1 Pistol	Valkyrie Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	5	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 189(b)
	146319	2	M3A1 Pistol	Valkyrie Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	45 AUTO	30	203	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 189(b)
Walther	56756	2	WA2000	Walther	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	6	650	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 190
	56756	3	WA2000	Walther	Carabine	Semi- automatique	300 WIN MAG	5	650	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 190
Wells Custom Gunmakers	196468	1	Browning M1919A4	Wells Custom Gunmakers LLC	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	30-06 SPRG	0	610	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 105(o)
Winchester	133585	1	SX-AR	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	5	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	133585	2	SX-AR	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	10	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
	133585	3	SX-AR	Fabrique Nationale Herstal (FN)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	308 WIN	20	508	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 129
Wise Lite Arms	136658	1	RPD Semi-Automatic	Wise Lite Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	0	520	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 121(f)
	140067	1	Goryunov SA43	Wise Lite Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.62X54R RUSSIAN	0	720	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 140
	196401	1	KP44 Pistol	Wise Lite Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	36	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 181(b)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Wise Lite Arms	196401	2	KP44 Pistol	Wise Lite Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	10	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 181(b)
	196401	3	KP44 Pistol	Wise Lite Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM LUGER	71	254	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 181(b)
Xtreme Gun	197240	1	WX-MCR	Xtreme Gun (XG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(r)
	197240	2	WX-MCR	Xtreme Gun (XG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	5	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(r)
	197240	3	WX-MCR	Xtreme Gun (XG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	10	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(r)
	197240	4	WX-MCR	Xtreme Gun (XG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	5.56MM NATO	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(r)
	197240	5	WX-MCR	Xtreme Gun (XG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	10	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(r)
	197240	6	WX-MCR	Xtreme Gun (XG)	Carabine	Semi- automatique	7.62X39 RUSSIAN	30	475	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 99(r)
Zastava	52917	1	M84 Skorpion	Zavodi Crvena Zastava	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(c)
	52917	2	M84 Skorpion	Zavodi Crvena Zastava	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	32 AUTO	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(c)
	52917	3	M84 Skorpion	Zavodi Crvena Zastava	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	32 AUTO	10	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(c)
	52917	4	M84 Skorpion	Zavodi Crvena Zastava	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	10	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(c)
	52917	5	M84 Skorpion	Zavodi Crvena Zastava	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	32 AUTO	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(c)
	52917	6	M84 Skorpion	Zavodi Crvena Zastava	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(c)
	154406	1	M84A	Zastava Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(d)
	154406	2	M84A	Zastava Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	32 AUTO	5	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(d)
	154406	3	M84A	Zastava Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	10	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(d)
	154406	4	M84A	Zastava Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	7.65MM	20	115	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 119(d)



Marque	NRAF	Sous- NRAF	Modèle	Fabricant	Genre	Mécanisme	Calibre	Coups	Canon (mm)	Autorité juridique
Zastava Arms	124942	1	MG42S	Zastava Arms	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	8MM MAUSER	0	533	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 138(c)
Zlatoust	138060	1	PKSK	Zlatoust	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	5	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 171
	138060	2	PKSK	Zlatoust	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	5	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 171
	138060	3	PKSK	Zlatoust	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	20	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 171
	138060	4	PKSK	Zlatoust	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	380 AUTO	30	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 171
	138060	5	PKSK	Zlatoust	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	20	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 171
	138060	6	PKSK	Zlatoust	Version commerce	Semi- automatique	9MM BROWNING SHORT	30	120	RAFP, partie 1, alinéa 171

